
Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments.

 

Jeremy Ward
Battalion Chief – Fire Prevention/Law Enforcement
118 S. Fortuna Blvd.
Fortuna, CA. 95540
(707) 726-1220 Office
(707) 499-7929 Cell
(707) 725-1345 Fax

         
 

From: Ward, Jeremy@CALFIRE
To: Whitney, Andrew
Cc: Kilbury, Jordan@CALFIRE
Subject: Conditional Use Permit
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024 9:09:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

Good morning,
 
I was provided a notice of public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit for Ten Redwoods
LLC  (PLN-11737-CUP) on Humboldt County APN 208-241-017.
 
I understand that hearing is scheduled for tonight.
 
I would suggest the county consider an incident that occurred on the property yesterday, in
which a fire occurred and burned approximately 18 acres of vegetation and an unknown
number of outbuildings and possibly a travel trailer.
 
Feel free to call my cell if you have questions.
 
Thank you,
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